
Environment and Sustainability Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
26 September 2013  

 

Meeting time: 
09:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Alun Davidson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8639 
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2 Papers to note  (Pages 1 - 6)  
Minutes of the meetings held on 11, 17 and 24 July  

 
Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Actions arising from 
24 July meeting  (Pages 7 - 10) 
E&S(4)-22-13 paper 1 
 
 

Local Development Plans and Population/Household numbers - Response from 
the Minister for Housing and Regeneration  (Pages 11 - 12) 
E&S(4)-22-13 paper 2 
 

3 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 
public from the meeting for items 4, 5, 6 and 7 and from the 
meeting on 2 October   

Private session 

4 Sustainable Land Management - Consideration of consultation 
responses   

5 Inquiry into energy policy and planning in Wales : Report follow-

Public Document Pack



up - Consideration of draft report   

6 Common Agriculture Policy and Common Fisheries Policy  (Page 13) 

7 Inquiry into waste and resources - Consideration of terms of 
reference   



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Thursday, 11 July 2013 

 

  
Meeting time:  09:30 - 14:39 

 

  This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400000_11_07_2013&t=0&l=en 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400001_11_07_2013&t=0&l=en 

 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair) 

Mick Antoniw 

Russell George 

Llyr Huws Gruffydd 

Julie James 

Julie Morgan 

William Powell 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Dilwar Ali, Petitioner - Support for the Control of Dogs 

(Wales) 

Sarah Brown, Cardiff Council 

Sally Burnell, British Veterinary Association 

Kate Cassidy, Welsh Government 

Andrew Charles, Welsh Government 

Jeff Cuthbert AM, Minister for Communities and Tackling 

Poverty 

Gavin Grant, RSPCA Cymru 

Dave Joyce, CWU 

Gareth Pritchard, ACPO Cymru 

Dermot Ryan, Permanent Representation of Ireland to the 

  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



EU 

Rhodri Glyn Thomas AM, Commissioner 

 

   
Committee Staff:  Alun Davidson (Clerk) 

Catherine Hunt (Deputy Clerk) 

Nia Seaton (Researcher) 

Elfyn Henderson (Researcher) 

Chloe Corbyn (Researcher) 

 

  

 

TRANSCRIPT 
View the meeting transcript.  

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
1.1 Apologies were received from Vaughan Gething due to his appointment as Deputy 
Minister in the Welsh Government. 

 

2 Scrutiny of the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty  
2.1 The Minister and officials responded to questions from members of the 
Committee. 

 

3 State aids to fisheries and aquaculture - Discussion with Rhodri Glyn 

Thomas AM  
3.1 Rhodri Glyn Thomas responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the meeting for item 5  
4.1 The Committee agreed the Motion. 

 

5 Common Agricultural Policy and Common Fisheries Policy reform 

proposals - update  
5.1 Dermot Ryan responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

6 Control of dogs legislation - Round-table discussion  
6.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

7 Papers to note  
7.1 The Committee noted the minutes. 

 

 

Page 2



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 17 July 2013 

 

  
Meeting time:  09:30 - 12:35 

 

  
This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400000_17_07_2013&t=0&l=en 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Russell George 

Llyr Huws Gruffydd 

Julie James 

Julie Morgan 

William Powell 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Ed Bailey, NFU Cymru 

Gareth Cunningham, RSPB Cymru 

Dr Clare Eno, Natural Resources Wales 

Sue Evans, Country Land and Business Association 

Nick Fenwick, Farmers' Union of Wales 

Brian Pawson, Natural Resources Wales 

Jeremy Percy, New Under Ten Fishermen’s Association 

Joanne Sherwood, Natural Resources Wales 

Euan Dunn, RSPB Cymru 

Emma Hockridge, The Soil Association 

 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Alun Davidson (Clerk) 

Catherine Hunt (Deputy Clerk) 

Nia Seaton (Researcher)   

Page 3



 

 

TRANSCRIPT 
View the meeting transcript.  

1 Motion under Standing Order 17.22 to elect temporary Chair  
1.1 William Powell was elected as temporary Chair. 

 

2 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
2.1 Apologies were received from Dafydd Elis-Thomas and from Vaughan Gething due 
to his appointment as Deputy Minister in the Welsh Government. 

 

3 Update on reforms to the Common Agricultural Policy - Round-table 

discussion  
3.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 
3.2 Nick Fenwick agreed to provide a copy of the figures produced by Bangor 
University on income from wildlife tourism. 
 
3.3 Nick Fenwick, Brian Pawson and Arfon Williams agreed to provide further 
information in writing on income foregone relating to agri-environment schemes. 

 

4 Update on reforms to the Common Fisheries Policy - Round-table 

discussion  
4.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 
4.2 Jeremy Percy agreed to provide a copy of the note he produced for DEFRA on small 
scale fisheries. 

 

5 Papers to note  

Water policy in Wales - Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food  
5.1 The Committee noted the paper. 

 

6 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the meeting for items 7, 8, 9 and 10  
6.1 The Committee agreed the Motion. 
 
6.2 The Committee agreed to consider the business scheduled for the private session 
by email. 

 

 

Page 4



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: YFC Centre, Royal Welsh Show 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 24 July 2013 

 

  
Meeting time:  10:29 - 11:21 

 

  
This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_800000_24_07_2013&t=0&l=en 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

Royal Welsh Show 

   
Assembly Members:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair) 

Russell George 

Llyr Huws Gruffydd 

Julie Morgan 

William Powell 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Keith Davies 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Alun Davies, Minister for Natural Resources and Food 

Christianne Glossop, Chief Veterinary Officer, Welsh 

Government 

Gary Haggaty, Welsh Government 

 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Alun Davidson (Clerk) 

Catherine Hunt (Deputy Clerk) 

Nia Seaton (Researcher) 

Elfyn Henderson (Researcher) 

 

  

 

TRANSCRIPT 
View the meeting transcript.  

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  

Page 5



1.1 Apologies were received from Julie James, Joyce Watson and Mick Antoniw. 
 

1.2 Keith Davies attended as a substitute.. 

 

2 Scrutiny of the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - General 

scrutiny  
2.1 The Minister agreed to write to the Committee in September with detail of his 

work on biodiversity indicators. 
 
2.2 The Minister agreed to write to the Committee with information on food 

promotion. 

 

Page 6



Agenda Item 2a

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 

Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
Ein cyf/Our ref MB/CS/3772/13 

 

Lord Dafydd Elis -Thomas, AM 
Chair - Environment & Sustainability Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff  
CF99 1NA 

  
 

 
 
Dear Dafydd 
 
Environment and Sustainability Committee 
Local Development Plans – Population and Household Forecasts 
 

Thank you for your letter dated 6 August regarding the Environment and Sustainability 
Committee’s recommendations into the use of population and household forecasts in the 

preparation of Local Development Plans (LDPs). 
 
I was particularly heartened with your key conclusion that it is practically feasible for local 
planning authorities (LPAs) in Wales to produce their own population and household 
forecasts. Confirmation of this point from the committee validates the existing policy 
approach set out in Planning Policy Wales (PPW) that LPAs can indeed deviate from our 
latest population and household projections where their evidence indicates otherwise. The 
critical point is to ensure that the evidence is credible and robust. To assist LPAs in their 
deliberations regarding housing provision in LDPs, the Welsh Government has made the 
model and data underpinning the latest projections available to all LPAs across Wales. 
 
In response to the two specific recommendations from the committee, both are linked to 
work currently underway, notably how cross boundary planning issues will be dealt with 
through the proposed Planning Reform Bill (Recommendation 1) and potential variations on 
how population and household projections are considered (Recommendation 2).  
 
With regard to Recommendation 1, a Consultation Paper and Draft Planning Reform Bill are 
due to be published later this year, based on a raft of evidence, including that of the 
Independent Advisory Group (IAG) Report. The IAG Report did indeed conclude that a 
wider approach than the current LDP process should be considered to better address cross 
boundary issues, such as identifying housing provision both collectively and on an individual 
LPA basis. This will be one of several issues addressed in following draft Bill and, 
consultation paper. I will report back to the committee how current concerns are proposed to 
be addressed towards the end of 2014, as indicated in your letter. 

 
 
 
13 September 2013 

Agenda Item 2b

Page 11



 
Secondly, Recommendation 2 does raise issues beyond my portfolio. Jane Hutt AM, 
Minister for Finance, has responsibility for publication of population and household 
projections for Wales. There have been fifteen LDP public hearing sessions where 
questions surrounding the components of population and household modelling have come 
under scrutiny, mirroring evidence presented to the committee. Officials from Planning 
Division and Welsh Government statisticians who produce the population and household 
projections for Wales are acutely aware of these issues, specifically the time span regarding 
specific data sets used in the methodology.  
 
Local authority Population Projections for Wales (2011-based) were published on 23 July 
2013. Following consideration from a technical working group these are based on data on 
births, deaths and migration in the 5 year period up to mid-2011. Variant projections (2011-
based) are due to be published in late September. These will include a variant based on 
longer time trends for migration.  
 
The technical group comprising both sets of officials and experts from LPAs will continue to 
consider the most statistically prudent way to move forward in the future. It is vital that any 
proposals are statistically robust and I will, as you have indicated in your letter, report the 
outcome of this technical analysis to the committee by the end of 2014.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
Carl Sargeant AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

Page 12



 

Page 13



Agenda Item 4

Page 14

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 5

Page 156

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 6

Page 165

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 7

Page 171

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	2 Papers to note
	Minutes - 17 July
	Minutes - 24 July

	2a Letter from the Minister for Natural Resources and Food - Actions arising from 24 July meeting
	2b Local Development Plans and Population/Household numbers - Response from the Minister for Housing and Regeneration
	4 Sustainable Land Management - Consideration of consultation responses
	5 Inquiry into energy policy and planning in Wales : Report follow-up - Consideration of draft report
	6 Common Agriculture Policy and Common Fisheries Policy
	7 Inquiry into waste and resources - Consideration of terms of reference

